Re: WG: WG: 25.13.11.33: ISO/IEC 14776-453:SPC-3
T10/08-308r1

Subject: Re: WG: WG: 25.13.11.33: ISO/IEC 14776-453:SPC-3

From: Ralph Weber <roweber@ieee.org>

Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2008 12:25:25 -0600

To: walter@vonpattay.de

CC: "Robinson, Gary" <g.robinson@computer.org>, "Peterson, David" <dpeterso@brocade.com>, John Lohmeyer
<lohmeyer@t10.org>

Dear Dr. von Pattay,

Thank you for correcting the IEC 60027 reference. | have noted this
for future SPC-x standardization work.

1 have included the front matter, Clause 1, and Clause 2 changes in
my files ... with one exception:

-- ISO/1EC 14776-381, Information technology — Small computer system
-- interface (SCSl1) — Part 381: Optical memory card device commands (OMC)

In these case, the acronym needs to be as shown in my source files.
Specifically, OMC needs to be OCRW for consistency with several
tables in the document (e.g., Table 28).

I have not included the changes shown in defines071119.fm. These
changes are not acceptable because they substantially reword the
glossary content. 1 am pleased to note that these changes do not
appear in the isoiecl4776-453 2008-11-24.pdf file attached to
your e-mail message.

A T10 record of this e-mail exchange can be found at:
http://www.t10.0org/cgi-bin/ac.pl?t=d&f=08-308r1.pdf

A PDF of the revised FDIS draft can be found at:
http://www.tl0.org/cgi-bin/ac.pl?t=d&f=08-309r1.pdf

The sources for the revised FDIS draft can be found at:
ftp://ftp._t10.0org/pri/src/2008/08-309rl1.zip

Please be aware that due to pending changes in INCITS document
access policies, | cannot guarantee the usefulness of the above
URLs today or for any significant length of time into the future.

All the best,

-Ralph

Dr.-Ing. Walter von Pattay wrote:

Dear Ralph,

after an agreement on editorial questions has been reached at the last meeting of SC 25/WG four development of
the attached document is continued. During this process the central office has found out the effort already put into
the document last the member had got lost.

Therefore please update your files taking into account the changes already made in Geneva to the definitions last
November as well as to the introduction as well as clauses 1 and 2 this month. | have attached the appropriate
FrameMaker files.

Please also delete the sentence on patents on the second cover page.

Kind regards

Walter

Secretary of ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25

Dr Walter von Pattay

Member of ZVEIFV 7 & FV 8

Telephone: +49/89/923 967 57

SC 25 home page: HTTP://sc25.iec.ch/

please excuse text possibly garbled by speech recognition
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Re: WG: WG: 25.13.11.33: ISO/IEC 14776-453:SPC-3

T10/08-308r1

Von: Marianne Sheldon [mailto:mds@iec.ch]

Gesendet: Dienstag, 25. November 2008 10:21

An: walter@vonpattay.de

Cc: Gabriel Barta

Betreff: Fw: WG: 25.13.11.33: ISO/IEC 14776-453:SPC-3

Dear Walter,

As discussed on the phone.

I noticed that the definitions have not been changed as was requested.

| have already updated the preliminary matter of the document.
IMPORTANT:

Please insert the copy-right reference to the ISO/IEC publication as follows:

left-hand corner for odd pages
right-hand corner for even pages.
(This was correct in the previous version.)

Thank you for your help.

Best regards,

Marianne

PS: | also deleted the Patent sentence on the second cover page since the text is included in the FOREWORD.

*kkkkk * *kkkkkkkkkkkkk

Marianne Sheldon

IEC Central Office

3, rue de Varembé

CP 131

CH-1211 Geneva 20
Phone: +41 22 919 0311
E-mail: mds@iec.ch

http://www.iec.ch
kkkkkkkhhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkhhkhxx
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